



NEW BRUNSWICK POLICE DEPARTMENT

25 KIRKPATRICK STREET • POST OFFICE BOX 909

NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY 08903

Communications 732.745.5200 / Facsimile 732.565.7544

www.thecityofnewbrunswick.org

Captain J.T. Miller

Public Information Officer

732.745.5259

Friday, August 2, 2019

Charlie Kratovil

Email: opra+request-6585-e1f13a22@requests.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA Request 19.07-343

Dear Mr. Kratovil:

My office is in receipt of your OPRA request dated July 29, 2019, and received the same. Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1(4), your request for “all incident reports, including supplemental reports, for all aggravated assaults...” is denied. The records you seek are criminal investigatory in nature and not subject to disclosure. However, as per our discussion at the July 17, 2019 City Council Meeting (as noted in your request), I have included a record which lists aggravated assaults reported to the New Brunswick Police Department in the time frame requested. Please be advised that pursuant to OPRA guidelines, components of those record(s) as they relate to domestic violence, juvenile incidents, and/or sexual assault may be redacted. Thank you for your interest in these matters and if my office can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Captain J.T. Miller

cc. Leslie Zeledon, City Clerk
Joseph Catanese, Asst. City Attorney